
 

  www.wincoil.us | Page 1  

 

AGENDA 
 

Winnebago County Courthouse 
400 West State Street, Rockford, IL 61101 

County Board Room, 8th Floor  
 

Thursday, January 27, 2022 
6:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order  ............................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance .......................................... Board Member Jean Crosby 
 
3. Agenda Announcements .............................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
4. Roll Call ................................................................................................ Clerk Lori Gummow 
 
5. Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  

A. Awards – None 
B. Presentations – None 
C. Public Hearings – None 
D. Public Participation – None 

 
6. Approval of Minutes .................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

A. Approval of December 9 and 21, 2021 minutes   
B. Layover of January 13, 2022  minutes  

 
7. Consent Agenda………………………………………………………………………….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

A. Raffle Report 
B. Auditor’s Report   

 
8. Appointments (Per County Board rules, Board Chairman appointments require a 30 day 

layover unless there is a suspension of the rule). 
A. Northern Illinois Lank Bank Authority, Compensation:  None 

1. John Butitta (New Appointment), Rockford, Illinois, January 2022 to January 2025 
 
9. Reports of Standing Committees .................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

A. Finance Committee .................................................... Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report   
2. Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Property Damage Claim (Gene Viel) 
3. Resolution for Cyber Security and Private Cloud Backup 



www.wincoil.us | Page 2  

 
B. Zoning Committee ........................................................ Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 
1. Committee Report 

 
C. Economic Development Committee ................................... Jas Bilich, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report   
 

D. Operations & Administrative Committee ............... Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
 

E. Public Works Committee ............................................. Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
F. Public Safety and Judiciary Committee…………………………….Burt Gerl, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report  
 

10. Unfinished Business …………………………….……………………………………..Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

11. New Business………………………………………………………………………………Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
(Per County Board rules, passage will require a suspension of Board rules). 
 

12. Announcements & Communications ..................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence (see packet) 

 
13.  Adjournment …………………………………………………………………………..….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

Next Meeting:  Thursday, February 10, 2022 



 

  
Awards,  

Presentations,  
Public Hearings  

and Public Participation 

 
 



 

 Approval of 
Minutes 

 

































 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 





 

  
Appointments 

 
 



 

 
Reports of 
Standing 

Committees 
 
 
 



 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 



 
   
    Resolution Executive Summary 

 

Winnebago County Highway Department | 424 N. Springfield Ave. Rockford, IL 61101 |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-0000  |  Email: highway@wincoil.us      

  ResExSummary 20.1 version   

 
Prepared By:  Winnebago County Highway Department 
Committee:  Finance Committee 
Committee Date:  January 20, 2022     
Resolution Title:   Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Property Damage Claim (Gene Viel) 
County Code:      
Board Meeting Date:  N/A 
 
Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?                                                  Appropriation Amount:   $ 22,986.40 
If not, explain funding source:    
ORG/OBJ/Project Code:     49400/43520                Budget Impact:   $ 22,986.40 

 
Background Information:   
On Sunday January 31, 2021 at approximately 1 pm, one the Highway Dept. plow drivers took 
down the overhead electrical service to the farm house at 11207 Edwardsville Road near the 
village of Winnebago. Plow boxes are slightly up while spreading salt, but at times the driver has 
to raise it higher to get the material down to the spreader box. Operators are trained to watch 
for any overhead wires and other potential conflicts. However, incidents like this occasionally 
happen while the driver is trying to maneuver his/her plow and salting operation around traffic, 
mailboxes, etc. Accumulated ice on the wires also tends to sag the overhead wires creating a 
lower vertical clearance. The driver had been plowing since 3:30 that morning. 
 
 
Recommendation:  
The property owner claim is justified. 
 
Contract/Agreement: 
N/A 
 
Legal Review:   
By the State Attorney’s office 
 
 
Follow-Up: 
A review meeting is conducted by management with the employee(s) after these type of 
incidents. 
         

http://www.wincoil.us/


SPONSORED BY:  JAIME SALGADO 

 

RESOLUTION 

OF THE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE   

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 

SUBMITTED BY: FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

2022 CR_______ 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT 

OF PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM (Gene Viel)  

       

WHEREAS, on January 31, 2021, a Winnebago County snow plow truck 

plowing on Edwardsville Road had its salt box up and knocked down Commonweath 

Edison power lines to property owner Gene Viel’s home and barn at 11207 

Edwardsville Road, Winnebago, Illinois; and  

WHEREAS, due to the property damage, repairs were made by an electrical 

contractor which included but was not limited to two new utility poles, a 400 amp 

transformer cabinet and safety switch disconnect box, fuses, pipes and copper wiring 

to said home and barn to bring service up to the electrical code as old service was 

beyond repair; and  

WHEREAS, the County’s third party risk manager at the time, Gallagher 

Bassett, had Property Damage Appraisers (“PDA”) review the electrical repairs that 

were made and PDA determined the electrical repairs to said home and barn were 

appropriate and reasonable; and 

WHEREAS, payment of the property damage claim in the amount of Twenty 

Two Thousand, Nine Hundred Eighty Six Dollars and Forty Cents ($22,986.40), 

which consists of the materials and labor for said electrical repairs as well as  

personal property damage to a microwave, computer battery and the cost of fuel for 

a generator  is recommended by the claims analyst at Gallagher Bassett; and 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee, after having reviewed the facts and 

circumstances of the aforementioned property damage claim and after having 

conferred with the Winnebago County State’s Attorney, through his assistant, has 



determined it is in the best interests of the citizens of Winnebago County to settle 

this claim on the terms set forth above. 

WHEREAS, the County Administrator also after having reviewed the facts 

and circumstances of the aforementioned case and after having conferred with the 

Winnebago County State’s Attorney, through his assistant, has determined it is in 

the best interests of the citizens of Winnebago County to settle this property 

damage claim on the terms set forth above. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Finance Committee of the 

County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, that after a release of claim is 

obtained from the claimant Gene Viel, the claims analyst at Gallagher Bassett is 

hereby authorized to settle the aforementioned property damage claim by paying the 

claimant Gene Viel the sum of Twenty Two Thousand, Nine Hundred Eighty Six 

Dollars and Forty Cents ($22,986.40). 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and 

effect immediately upon its adoption. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGREE      DISAGREE 

   

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN  JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 

 

 

STEVE SCHULTZ 

 

 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 

 

JOHN BUTITTA 

 

 

 JOHN BUTITTA 

 

PAUL ARENA 

 

 

 PAUL ARENA 

 

JOE HOFFMAN 

 

 

 JOE HOFFMAN 

 

JEAN CROSBY 

 

 JEAN CROSBY 

 

 

KEITH MCDONALD 

  

 KEITH MCDONALD  

 The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Finance Committee of 

the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, this _____ day of 

___________________, 2022. 

       _____________________________  

       Joseph Chiarelli 

       Chairman of the County Board 

       of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 



Attested by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Lori Gummow 

Clerk of the County Board 

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Property Damage Appraisers 

P.O. Box 7144 
Rockford, IL 61126 

 
PROPERTY CLOSING REPORT 

Date: 1/4/2022 

 

 

Phone: (815) 226-4870 Fax: (815) 226-4874

Client: GALLAGHER BASSET Adjuster: Robert Molloy

Insured: County of Winnebago winn. Claim #: 000102-007999-GD-01

Claimant: Gene Viel Date of Loss: 1/31/2021

Policy #: Assignment #: 973-112-0036-0

Inspection Date: Type of Loss: Residential - Desk Review

Loss Location: WINNEBAGO, IL

Contractor(s): Jon Bolen

Coverage B (Appurtenant Structures):
main electric into house that was was hit by the village.

Enclosures:

Contractor Proposal

Client Assignment Requirements:
verify the amount the electrician is charging.

Description of Loss Location and Risk:
village hit the electric pole pulling out the service to the home. the home wiring needed to be updated to meet code.

Condition of Loss Location:
house was out of date and would not meet code so the electrician had to do some updates to make the home meet code coming into the
home. I spoke with adjuster on file and did not want to charge betterment as the village hit the pole causing the damage.

Cause and Origin:
The contractor the came out to do the repairs gave a quote with pricing I contacted a local company and they gave me there cost pricing of
what they carry.

Inspection Summary/Scope

Contents: wires and electric line damage

Amount of Loss:
$22479.40 2 finance charges $679.43 = $23158.83

Depreciation:
none per adjuster as the village caused the damage to the home



Agreed Scope/Price:
I contacted a local company they gave me there list prices and the cabinet is cheaper however if the other company had 1 in stock may
have been a different brand the other parts were cheaper than what the contractor had and some are listed as per foot I called the
contractor to see how many feet he had billed with no call back yet. While speaking with the company i contacted stated the prices looked
competitive for running a new supply from a main to a home roughly.

Reserve Recommendation:

b. Appurtenant Structure Reserve: $23,158

Summary of Reserve Analysis:
please note there is a 679.43 service charge

Mitigation Recommendations:
owner has already had the work done and prices look to be in line

Appraiser Remarks and Recommendations:
depending on when you received the invoice I would call and see if paid in full if the late charges can be taken off as the work was done in
august of 2021 and the charges started 9-11-21 and 10-11-21

Appraiser Contact Information:
Trevor Hinz



 

  

 

Resolution Executive Summary 
Prepared By:   Department of Information Technology 

Committee:   Finance Committee 

Committee Date:    January 20, 2022 

Resolution Title:  Resolution for Cyber Security and Private Cloud Backup 

County Code:   Winnebago County Purchasing Ordinance 

Board Meeting Date:  January 27, 2022 

Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    Yes -  ARP Funded               Appropriation Amount:   $452,912.65 

Baker-Tilly ARP Compliance Review:  Yes, Approved 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   XXXX-XXXX-XXXXX                    Budget Impact:   None - using ARP funds  

 
Background Information:   
The Winnebago County Department of Information Technology (WinCo DoIT) is required to provide a 
secure and reliable information technology infrastructure for public safety, public health, a nursing home, 
the circuit courts, elections and all other Elected and Appointed officials.  Covid19 placed an extreme 
demand in ensuring social distancing and remote access to Winnebago County data resources from the 
17th Judicial Circuit, Winnebago County Health Department, Winnebago County Sheriff's Office, the 
Treasurer; the County Clerk and all other County Elected and Appointed Officials.  Recently approved ARP 
projects such as the Winnebago County Clerk of The Court's Scanning Solution, Gigabit to the Desktop, 
Out Of Warranty PCs, Storage Device Consolidation, notebooks for the Public defender,  EOC Technology 
Refresh, RBNH PointClickCare and the rendering court, public safety, public health and other data 
remotely ensures social distancing and reduce the requirements of the public's need for onsite presence.  
These conditions create an enhanced need for cyber security safe guards that include hardware, software 
and recovery from ransomware and other forms of malicious attacks. 
 
WinCo DoIT operates the Winnebago County Metropolitan Network (WinMAN) for all Elected and 
Appointed officials.  This WinMAN serves up many government applications along with email and storing 
structured and unstructured data.     Over 1,500 individuals access the County's network for email and use 
of applications such as the Court System, Jail System, Property System and others.  Threat opportunities 
are substantial and the investments described in the supporting documentation ensure that we preserver 
the status of systems allowing for safe distancing of our citizens when using county resources.     
 
Recommendation:  
The Winnebago County Interim Chief Information Officer recommends the purchase of ArcticWolf and 
Rubrik 
 
Contract/Agreement:   
County to execute the POs with CDWG and Entre (see Resolution Exhibit A and Exhibit B).   
 



County Board:  1/27/22 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Sponsored by:  Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2022 CR 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING CYBER SECURITY AND PRIVATE CLOUD BACKUP 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Department of Information Technology (WinCo 
DoIT) is required to provide a secure and reliable information technology infrastructure for 
public safety, public health, a nursing home, the circuit courts, elections and all other Elected 
and Appointed officials; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board for the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois, has reviewed the agreement from Entre Computer Solutions, Resolution Exhibit A 
and ITSAVVY, LLC,  Resolution Exhibit B, received for the aforementioned service and 
recommends awarding agreements; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of 
Winnebago, agreements and Purchase Orders with CDWG, 200 NORTH MILWAUKEE AVE., 
VERNON HILLS, IL. 60061 in the dollar amount not to exceed of SEVENTY THOUSAND, FOUR 
HUNDRED SIXTY DOLLARS AND THIRY FIVE CENTS ($70,460.35), and ENTRE COMPUTER 
SOLUTIONS, 8900 NORTH 2ND STREET, MACHESNEY PARK, ILLINOIS 61115, in the dollar amount 
not to exceed of THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY TWO, FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTY TWO DOLLARS 
AND THIRTY CENTS ($382,452.30). 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Department of Information 
Technology, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County Board Office, and County 
Auditor.                  

                 
 
 
 



 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAULA ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MC DONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2022. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 



Page 1 of 2

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

DEAR DAN MAGERS,

Thank you for considering CDW•G LLC for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. 

Click here to convert your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

MMSH624 12/8/2021 MMSH624 5336053 $65,590.35

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

Rubrik R6408S - NAS server - 97.6 TB 1 5485156 $21,438.06 $21,438.06

Mfg. Part#: RBK-R6408S-HW-01

UNSPSC: 43201835

Contract: MARKET

RUBRIK R640 CLD 8 BUS ED 1MO 1 6489728 $35,877.39 $35,877.39

Mfg. Part#: RBK-GO-BE-R6408

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

Rubrik Premium Support Services Plan - extended service 

agreement - shipmen

1 5483836 $8,274.90 $8,274.90

Mfg. Part#: RBK-SVC-PREM-HW

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL

$65,590.35

Billing Address:

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

404 ELM ST STE 506 RM 202

ROCKFORD, IL 61101-1225

Phone: (815) 319-4444

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days-Govt State/Local

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$0.00

GRAND TOTAL

$65,590.35

DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:

Shipping Address:

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

IT

404 ELM ST STE 506

ROCKFORD, IL 61101-1225

Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-GROUND

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Need Assistance? CDW•G LLC SALES CONTACT INFORMATION

Philippe Stapp | (866) 551-9995 | philsta@cdwg.com

LEASE OPTIONS

FMV TOTAL FMV LEASE OPTION BO TOTAL BO LEASE OPTION

$65,590.35 $1,758.48/Month $65,590.35 $2,031.33/Month

EXHIBIT A

http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=MMSH624
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5485156
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6489728
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5483836
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5483836


Page 2 of 2

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted is

subject to change.    

Why finance?   

• Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line. 

• Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's business

cycles. 

• Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams. 

• Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to

return or purchase the equipment at end of lease. 

• Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We

know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.   

General Terms and Conditions:   

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data

from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.

Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.

Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2021 CDW•G LLC 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


Page 1 of 1

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

DEAR DAN MAGERS,

Thank you for considering CDW•G LLC for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. 

Click here to convert your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

MMTC193 12/8/2021 MMTC193 5336053 $4,870.00

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

NEW ITEM 1 NEW-ITEM $4,870.00 $4,870.00

Mfg. Part#: NEW-ITEM

Single Site Fixed Fee No Travel

Contract: MARKET

PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL

$4,870.00

Billing Address:

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

404 ELM ST STE 506 RM 202

ROCKFORD, IL 61101-1225

Phone: (815) 319-4444

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days-Govt State/Local

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$0.00

GRAND TOTAL

$4,870.00

DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:

Shipping Address:

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

IT

404 ELM ST STE 506

ROCKFORD, IL 61101-1225

Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-GROUND

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Need Assistance? CDW•G LLC SALES CONTACT INFORMATION

Philippe Stapp | (866) 551-9995 | philsta@cdwg.com

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2021 CDW•G LLC 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=MMTC193
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=NEW-ITEM
http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx






 

UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 



 

NEW BUSINESS 



 

ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
Announcements & Communications 
Date: January 27, 2022 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 
 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 
 
County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 
 
Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  
 

1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission the following: 
 
a. Byron Station – Biennial Problem Identification and Resolution Inspection Report 

05000454/2021012 and 05000455/2021012.  
 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

Adjournment 


	Agenda
	Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings & Public Participation
	Approval of Minutes
	Consent Agenda
	Appointments
	Reports of Standing Committees
	Finance Committee
	Resolution Authorizing Settlement of Property Damage Claim (Gene Viel)
	Resolution for Cyber Security & Private Cloud Backup
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Announcements & Communications
	Adjournment



